North Valley High School Site Council (March) 3/21/2019 - 8:30 AM

- 1. Welcome Present:, Bryan Hawkins, Stephanie Phillips, Danny Pratt, Erik Lathen, Matt Knight, Pete Lentz, Dennis Misner
 - a. Absent: Mary Jane Taylor, Jeaneene Beagley,
 - b. Review minutes and approve
- 2. Review of the previous month
 - a. <u>February theme</u> We played Boggle to find your passion in words. It could have gone better as we only have done 4 classrooms so far. March theme has been the March Madness where students drew names of the basketball teams. The winners of the bracket will win a free pizza of their choice. April's theme will be Hatch a Plan where we will talk about finishing up and awarded a Cadbury egg.
 - b. 3R/climate and culture update
 - i. <u>Knight Flight</u> Tim's been giving away a lot of money. He picks 10 names per class to throw at the Knight Flight. They can also throw if they are wearing Knight Gear.
 - ii. Numbers update we have been earning more 3R stars. We had a 3R luncheon yesterday where 10 students were treated to lunch.
 - iii. 5 Star -. We are well over 2000.
 - iv. Classified Appreciation Week- The teachers brought in Little Panda, the Boosters club brought in snacks and salad and the Admin brought in Taco Mania. The Classified staff appreciated the food.

c. Activities update

- i. Spring sports-
 - 1. All the teams are well into the start of their seasons including golf, track, softball, and baseball.
- ii. Winter Play-
 - 1. The winter play was great. Several staff members attended.
- iii. <u>Senior Superstars</u> Senior Superstars has been canceled for the year. Our seniors will have a Clash of the Classes at our school to take its place.
- iv. Booster Club Auction. We had a successful and Jose's food was great.
- v. Spring Fling The dance was very successful and several students and staff attended.

d. Academic update

i. <u>Incompletes</u> - We currently have 123 freshman/sophomores with incompletes. Out of these a large group have 1, a small group has 2 and large group have 3 or more incompletes which is concerning. Danny is worried that students are giving up. Bryan is wondering if any of this could happen if students miss school. Danny is emailing students and parents with 3 or more incompletes. There was discussion about whether

- or not we could find a better way to communicate between students and teachers.
- ii. <u>Team</u> There has been lots of games which have been good. Now the Teams have been working on the Student Led Conferences. There was discussion on how the SLC would earn credit.
- 3. What is on the Horizon
 - a. SLC We will have SLC next month.
 - b. End of Quarter progress reports will come out the 3rd week of April.
 - c. Track meet We will hold the District Track meet.
 - d. Academica Masters Academic Masters will be held on April 16th at IVHS.
- 4. Collaboration Team proposals
 - a. Climate and Culture
 - i. Curriculum and instruction-
 - ii. Tech proposal -
- 5. Council recommendations
 - a. Teacher spotlight thoughts?